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MEMORANDUM
To: All Superintendents v
From: Joseph F. Bellnier, Deputy Commissioner for Correctional Facilities /
Subject: Funeral Arrangements for Greene County Deputy Sherriff Kevin M. Haverly
Date: March 3, 2017

On Tuesday February 28, 2017 Greene County Deputy Sheriff Kevin M. Haverly died as the result of
injuries suffered in an on-duty car accident on Route 23 in Ashland, NY.

Deputy Haverly had served with the Greene County Sheriff's Office since 2014, first as a Corrections
Officer and then in his current position as a Deputy Sheriff. He is survived by his mother, fiancée, two
sons, his daughter, two brothers, his sister and several aunts, uncles and cousins.

Off duty NYSDOCCS members are encouraged to attend the services. Available on duty staff may also
attend so long as their attendance does not incur overtime. Uniform staff attending the services shall
be in a Department issued Class “A” uniform as specified in Directive #3083, “Uniform/Equipment Issue
and Appearance” to include the Garrison Cap and lke Jacket. (Please refer to Directive # 4080
“Guidelines for Uniformed Color Guards, Honor Guards, and Community Events” for additional
clarifying information).

Service arrangements:

Calling Hours for Law Enforcement officers and personnel:
Monday March 6, 2017

11:00 a.m. — 3:00 p.m.

St. John the Baptist Church

4987 State route 81 Road

Greenville, NY 12083

Calling Hours for Family and Friends:
Monday March 6, 2017

6:00 p.m. - 8:00 p.m.

St. John the Baptist Church

4987 State route 81 Road
Greenville, NY 12083
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Memorial Service:
Monday March 6, 2017
7:00 p.m.

For additional questions or concerns please contact Lieutenant Carl Pierce in Special Operations at
518-457-2006 or Colonel Dennis Bradford via outlook email at Dennis.Bradford@doccs.ny.gov
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